
From: efis.messenger@psc.mo.gov

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2008 1:57 PM

To: ccollier@telecompliance.net; Jordan, Daniel; Carafeno, Dawn; Steck, Deborah; Dodson, 
Jan; Heintz, Jennifer; Finnell, Kay; Happy, Kim*; Anderson, Melissa*; Buyak, Sara*; 
Gregory, Sheryl; starke02@swbell.net; Senn, Nikki; Koenigsfeld, Christine; Buyak, Sara*; 
Haas, William; Haas, William

Subject: Notification for Tracking No.: YX-2009-0267; Case No.: XA-2009-0114

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Yellow

Page 1 of 1

10/30/2008

***** This is a computer generated e-mail; please do not respond to EFIS messenger. ***** 
 
Type of Submission: Substitute Tariff Sheets 
Utility Company: Network Innovations, Inc.-IXC(Telephone)  
PSC MO No: 1  
Effective Date: 11/17/2008  
Purpose of Filing: Enclosed please find proposed changes to the Network Innovations tariffs in the pending 
application of Network Innvoations for interexchange certificate of service authority in case number XA-2009-
0114.  
Submission Details: Please substitute the attached revised tariff sheets page 26, section 3.7 "Promotions" and 
page 27, section 3.8 "Individual Case Basis Arrangements" ("ICB") in tariff number YX-2009-0267.  
 
Tariff Administrator will notify holder of this task when tariff has been updated.  
 
Date :   10/30/2008     Time :   1:56:58 PM 


